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From: Rachel Kim <rachel.kim@riverside-library.org>
To: Oliver Scott <oliver.scott@unite-mail.net>
Date: January 16

Subject: Your participation in our reading program

Dear Oliver,

Thank you for signing up for the Riverside Library Winter Reading Program. We are
happy to welcome you as one of our new participants. We send everyone who are going
to join the program e-mail to explain how it works. The program is designed to help
students enjoy reading during the winter break and discover new books they might like.
Each participant will receive a reading card at the front desk. For every book you finish, a
library staff will place a stamp on your card. When you collect five stamps, you can
choose a small prize, such as a bookmark or a notebook. We also have weekly book
discussions on Saturday afternoons. Students can talk about what they read and share
recommendations there. You do not have to join every session, but we encourage you to
participate when you can.

At the end of the program, we will hold a small celebration event in the reading room.
Participants who completed at least one book will receive a ticket to join it. People who
collected all five stamps will be invited to share their favorite book with the group. If you
would like to join the celebration, please sign up at the front desk by January 25. We
hope this event will be a fun way to finish the program together.

Thank you,

Rachel Kim
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(Q1) Why did Oliver join the program?

1. To enjoy reading during the winter break.
2. To work part-time at the library.

3. To help librarians organize books.

4. To teach younger students how to read.

(Q2) What is true about the reading program?

1. Participants must join every Saturday discussion.

2. Participants can get stamps even when the library is closed.
3. Participants receive a prize after collecting five stamps.

4. Participants must read only books chosen by librarians.

(Q3) What should Oliver do if he wants to join the celebration event?
1. Sign up at the front desk by January 25.

2. Collect at least ten stamps before the event.

3. Send an e-mail to the library on the day.

4. Join every Saturday book discussion.
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